Eklutna. OLD ST. NICHOLASRUSSIAN ORTHODOX CHURCH, EklutnaVillage Rd.,
19th C. Hand-hewn spruce log construction, story, rectangular, gabled roof, enclosed porch with
entrance, small open frame tower above with pyramidal roof and cross; adjacent cemetery has
typical grave houses. Located in small Tanaina Indian village, built c. 1870 or perhaps earlier as
one of asuccession of churches and chapels built by the Russian Church in its missionary work
in Russian America. Private.



